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From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX V U
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2005 2:24 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: Elkview Coal / f ﬂd/y}

Tom, exploration at Elkview is projected to be about $90k expenditures (6, roughly 300m rotary drill-holes) in a new area
called the Green Pit.

Incidentally, the big Connors rig from Sullivan Deeps phase 1 is on the Pakk property, deepening one of the holes started
last year (Klondike Gold). I'm going there Monday with Doug Anderson.

Cheers,

Dave Grieve

Regional Geologist

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
250.426.1658

250.426.1652 (fax)

250.417.7651 (cell)



